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Mastercreation TFS

From: Ravi Shanker
Sent: 27 March 2024 11:33
To: Himanshu Thakkar; Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Manoj Kumar; Dhananjay Singh; Anil Nayak; Siddhesh Dolas
Subject: RE: TRS Outstanding Ledger-Govans Quality Foods Pvt. Ltd.
Attachments: TRS VRF 19.03.24.pdf; Certificate of Incorporation.pdf; cancelled chq idfc 

11.03.2024.jpg; GSTIN_Certificate_Govans.pdf; GQFPL Pan card.jpg; MSME_ Udyam 
Registration Certificate(GOVAN).pdf

Dear Mastercreation Team, 
 
Please unblock the code. 
 
 
Regards, 
Ravi 
 

From: Ravi Shanker  
Sent: 19 March 2024 16:11 
To: Himanshu Thakkar <himanshu@govansqualityfoods.in>; Mastercreation TFS 
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; Anil Nayak 
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TRS Outstanding Ledger-Govans Quality Foods Pvt. Ltd. 
 
Dear Master Team, 
 
Please unblock the vendor code and update the bank details in vendor master. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Ravi 
 

From: Himanshu Thakkar <himanshu@govansqualityfoods.in>  
Sent: 19 March 2024 16:03 
To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in> 
Subject: Re: TRS Outstanding Ledger 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ravi,  
 
PFA as below 
 
1. VRF 
2. CIN 
3.PAN 
4. GST Certificate 
5. Cancelled Cheque 
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6. MSME certificate 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Himanshu Thakkar 
 
 
On Tue, Mar 19, 2024 at 12:34 PM Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> wrote: 

Dear Himanshu, 

  

As discussed, Please fill attached VRF and share the below-mentioned documents to unblock the code and update 
the bank. 

1-VRF 

2- MSME 

3 – CIN 

4 – GST 

5 Cancelled Cheque 

6 – Pan Card 

  

Regards, 
Ravi 

  

From: Himanshu Thakkar <himanshu@govansqualityfoods.in>  
Sent: 10 February 2024 12:59 
To: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Dhananjay Singh 
<dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in> 
Subject: Fwd: TRS Outstanding Ledger 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

 
Dear Manoj,  

  

We are yet to receive our outstanding amount and request you to kindly release the same at the earliest. 
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PFA details of our new bank account for your information. 

  

Thanks and Regards, 

Himanshu 

  

  

  

 
 
 
--  
 
HIMANSHU THAKKAR 
+91-97 69 48 97 82 
https://www.gqfpl.com/ 
SKYPE: himanshuthakkar5 
TELE / FAX :: +91 (22) 24 36 65 69 
GOVAN'S QUALITY FOODS PVT. LTD. 
MUMBAI.                   INDIA. 

  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
_____________________________________ 
Take a green step today. Think before you print. 


